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From:   Judith Downie
Sent:   Thursday, November 20, 2014 3:51 PM
To:     Marshall Whittlesey
Cc:     Marcos Martinez
Subject:        FW: GE Recertifications in need of your signature
Attachments:    TA 101.pdf; TA120.pdf; TA222.pdf

Marshall and Marcos, 

Please use this email as the library signature for the GE Certification of TA 101, TA 
120 and TA 222. 

Thank you, 
Judith

Judith A. Downie
Humanities & Archives Librarian and Government Documents Coordinator
California State University San Marcos
San Marcos CA 92096-0001
760-750-4374



TA 120 C1.1: 
Presenting works from diverse (non-white male) authors asserts the existence and 
presence of other forms of what we know as truth and beauty. We find something 
beautiful because it speaks to that which we find to be fundamentally truthful in our 
existence. The affirming presence of love forms the basis of so much of world 
literature and theatre. When we see its expression we recognize the action 
surrounding its affirmation and existence as something beautiful. In a racist society 
notions of what is beautiful or truthful are complicated because of the limited view 
given to those whose presence has simply not been seen as worthy of public time, 
which forms a central aspect of theatre as the social art. Current notions of what we 
call diversity are an effort to mitigate what is essentially a racist world view. When 
students encounter a John Leguizamo, Raisin in the Sun, or Augusto Boal’s work as 
in the attached syllabus they encounter the existence of another world view of what 
millions recognize as beautiful.  
 
The notion of diversity in theatre also speaks to philosophical world view through 
what we see in Greek theatre where life is seen as being predestined juxtaposed 
with our contemporary notions of free will. Additionally, contemporary notions of 
gender are now being introduced into what are changing world views as they 
pertain to sexual identity, gender and the role of patriarchal thought in the 
continued articulation of what it means to be human.  
 
Central to any theoretical approach to theatrical texts seen as being “diverse” would 
be an understanding of the primacy of equality among people. While this idea exists 
as law it does not govern the tastes of individuals, especially in the monarchies of 
Hollywood. The conditioning we (our students in particular) have experienced 
where heroic figures are primarily white males and the enterprise of saving the 
world, humanity, and getting the girl in the end are accepted as normal, or maybe 
even divine right, a play like Zoot Suit or Short Eyes will be challenging. It is 
precisely a work such as M. Butterfly where students are required to understand 
that diversity in our country has other global implications.  
 
TA 120 C1.2: 
One of the most common critical perspectives used for examining theatrical work 
from the past is to compare it to the present. That comparison generally considers 
the evolution of human civilization particularly when looking at specific works of 
theatre. In terms of theatrical technique we look at the development of technology 
and social conventions. With respect to plays we are compelled to examine how 
works speak to a contemporary audience. Classic works, or any play that maintains 
a place in the canon of performance does so because it speaks to something vital and 
basic about the human condition. These are some elements that form one aspect of 
critical perspective at this general education level.  
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